
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
AUGUST 8, 2018 AT 8:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
July 25, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting
DD 167 - July 25, 2018 Landowner Meeting
DD 22 - July 25, 2018 Bid Letting
DD 22 - August 1, 2018 Landowner Meeting 

DD 167 LANDOWNER MTG 7_25_2018 - MINUTES.PDF
DD 22 BID LETTING 7_25_2018 - MINUTES.PDF
7_25_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
DD 22 LANDOWNER MTG 8_1_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Future Project Specifications

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Possible Project Change Order

DD 26 Lat 4 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Project

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates On Project

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #215

DD52WO215.PDF

DD 77 - Approve Change Order #1

6771.2 -CONTRACTOR AND ENGINEER SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 1.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/3e99f30d-714d-487c-bb6e-42b8f521cec7


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 167 
LANDOWNER MEETING

 
7/25/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Landowners, Michael Martin, Neil Martin, Lydia Martin, Curt Groen, Dave Bernard,
Jim Martin, Larry Balvanz, Ron Reece and Pauline Lloyd; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
(CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: Supervisor, BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Attendance/Introductions
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

Explanation Of Project
The meeting was turned over to Gallentine who explained the repair summary. An investigation began when a
landowner in the NE SE of Section 4-86-20 reported a blowout in the waterway with smaller ones upstream. It is
evident that the tile is blocked and needs repaired. It is currently 6 to 8 inch tile but due to low soil cover, it is
recommended that it be replaced with concrete pipe which comes in 12 inch pipe. Gallentine further stated that
multiple repairs have been submitted over the past 20 years.

Comments/Discussion
Granzow asked the landowners if they would like to replace the main tile as is, replace both main tiles into one
larger tile or just perform spot repairs. Neil Martin stated he had helped as a boy installing the original tile in the
mid 1940's and believed the soil cover to be 4 feet. Gallentine added that the spot they checked the cover was
only 1.5 to 2 feet of cover so erosion must have occurred.  There was much discussion between land owners
regarding replacing all of the tile moving forward. It was agreed that they would pay to have an engineer's report
created to see the projected estimated costs with the different options to see how they would like to move forward.
When asked if they would consider an open ditch option, Neil Martin stated he would like to keep the drainage
underground. Gallentine added that they are busy with construction season right now, but he would hope to have a
report completed by the end of the year.

Possible Action
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for CGA to complete an engineer's report with both repair and improvement
options and a hearing will be scheduled once submitted. It was discussed that the repair option should include a
single line repair and both lines being replaced into one tile. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business
It was discussed that a reclassification may be considered once the engineer's report is submitted and a plan is
approved.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 22 
BID LETTING 

 
7/25/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was Supervisor, Lance Granzow;
Heather Thomas and Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Contractors, Jeremy Maas and Randy Fahr with Gehrke Inc and
John Senn with Lodge Construction; Jim Sweeney with Forterra BP; ADS representative, Mike Arndorfer; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.
Absent: Board of Supervisor, BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

Open Bids

Thomas opened the bids, in addition to verifying that the bids and bid bonds were all in order.

Engineers Gehrke, Inc Wunsch Const., Inc Lodge Const, Inc

Estimate Eldora, IA Greene, IA Clarksville, IA

Base Bid  $      522,000.00  $       590,912.50  $       666,226.25  $       664,373.00

RCP Alt w/Rock Bedding  $      667,000.00  $       539,778.50  $       653,675.25  $       619,245.00

RCP Alt w/o Rock Bedding  $      549,000.00  $       517,885.50  $             N/A   $       602,964.00

Add Alt 1: CCTV 1 Month Post Constr  $        19,191.00  $          15,992.50  $          12,794.00  $          31,985.00

Add Alt 2: CCTV 12 Months Post Constr  $        63,970.00  $          25,588.00  $          19,191.00  $          31,985.00

Add Alt 3: PP Cross Connection  $          3,750.00  $            6,324.00  $            4,800.00  $            8,500.00

Add Alt 4: RCP w/Rock Cross Connection  $          4,900.00  $            4,554.00  $            4,800.00  $            8,420.00

Add Alt 5: RCP w/o Rock Cross Connection  $          4,450.00  $            4,554.00  $             N/A  $            8,300.00

Add Alt 6: 2 Year Maint Bond  $        30,000.00  $            5,000.00  $            2,000.00  $            9,500.00

Possible Action
The Trustees agreed that Thomas should verify the calculations and bring the results back to the landowner meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
August 1, 2018 at 8:30. The bid items to approve will be discussed at that meeting.

Other Business
It was discussed that ADS is the pipe supplier for the base bid.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

7/25/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina
Schlemme. Absent: Supervisor, BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried. 

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, July 27, 2018. All
ayes. Motion carried.

Description Vendor  Amount
DD 8 WO 132 COMPL SVCS TO 7/9/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $      92.50

DD 8 WO 132 FINAL PAY EST 3 Cole Excavating  $  5,886.00

DD 8 WO 132 POSTAGE REIMBURSEMENT Hardin County Auditor  $      11.41

DD 22 ENG SVCS 5/19-6/16/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  2,367.00

DD 22 LEGAL REVIEW PROJ DOCS The Davis Brown Law Firm  $  1,732.50

DD 25 WO 209 SVCS TO 7/19/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,273.00

DD 34 WO 206 ENG SVCS TO 7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     687.00

DD 55-3 LAT 12 WO 201 ENG FEES 4/6-7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     759.75

DD 56 WO 204 ENG SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     927.25

DD 72 WO 71 ENG SVCS 6/1/18-7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  7,158.00

DD 95 LAT 3 WO 162 ENG SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  8,172.15

DD 95 WO 162 REPAIR - 467' 12" TILE Hands On Excavating LLC.  $30,449.26

DD 119 WO 210 SVCS TO 7/19/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,730.00

DD 122 WO 160 COMPL SVCS TO 7/5/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $      92.50

DD 122 WO 160 FINAL PAY EST 3 Cole Excavating  $  2,787.23

DD 122 WO 160 POSTAGE Hardin County Auditor  $        2.43

DD 131 WO 166 ENG SVCS 1/31-7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     146.00

DD 136 WO 146 ENG SVCS 1/31/18-7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     198.20

DD 143 WO 168 SVCS 4/11-7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     459.75

DD 167 ENG FEES TO 7/13/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     589.00

DD H-F 5-75 WO 187 RECLASS SVCS TO 7/6/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  3,020.00

DD H-F1 WO 140 ENG SVCS TO 7/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     257.70

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates On Project
No updates at this time. The attorney is still reviewing the situation.

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Updates



7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

Gallentine explained that the tile was plugged with Austree roots. At four of the holes, they found 12" non-perf tile
at least 1/2 plugged with roots. They were able to remove the roots. At the fifth hole, the tile was completely
plugged with roots and were coming in through the wall of the non-perf tile. Roots could not be removed without
damaging the tile, so approximately 65 feet of tile was removed. Currently the tile is flowing but with 65 feet open.
CGA recommends removing the Austrees and replacing the 65 feet of tile. Because these are outside the 50 foot
right of way, they suggest seeking legal opinion. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for Schlemme to email
Attorney, Mike Richards, to obtain legal opinion on options for tree removal. Richards should contact Gallentine for
specifics if needed. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 95 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #162
Gallentine presented the repair summary which recommends that the remainder of the Lateral 3 tile be monitored
for signs of tile failure or restricted drainage. The main tile should be repaired at the blowout to prevent soil loss
and prevent drainage restrictions if the collapsed area expands. The Trustees agreed that they will leave the
repairs and let the landowner farm around them, per the landowner request, until another issue is brought to the
Trustees attention.

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #211
Gallentine updated the Trustees that the intake was originally installed by the district and is their responsibility to
replace. To replace with the current concrete style, it would cost under $6,000, but a Hickenbottom style would be
less than $3,000. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for Gallentine to ask the landowner which intake they
prefer of the two options and install it. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 77 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Current Project
It was discussed that the landowner of the repair area has requested a full replacement of the tile to gain extra
depth. The contractor on site, Hands On, has agreed to install up to the 1,000 feet of tile with crushing the existing
in place, salvaging 100 feet of the previously repaired tile and offsetting the new tile in a new trench for under
$50,000. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for Gallentine to draft a change order for the additional length of
repair under $50,000. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 22 LANDOWNER MEETING
 

8/1/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Landowners, Denny Harris, Betty Harris, Paul Peterson, Donald Peterson,
Randy Madden, Lee Anderson, Di Stoffregen and John Liittschwager; Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss Project Materials As Bid

The meeting was turned over to Thomas who explained that there were three bidders from the previous weeks
letting. No matter what options are chosen, Gehrke is the low bidder. After discussion, landowners agreed that the
base bid of polypropylene was off the table as concrete was the preferred method and it was the cheaper option.
After questioned, Thomas stated the perforated concrete meant that the joints would be wrapped so they are soil
tight but not water tight. Thomas assured landowners that there would be an observer on site at all times and there
would be periodic compaction testing and surveyors on site for grading. Thomas added that the specs state the
contractor can start in either the fall or spring but they can only disturb one season of crops. Gehrkes had stated to
Thomas that they would like to start this fall though. Paul Peterson questioned how the private connections would
be installed, in which Thomas assured they would be industry standards.

Much discussion took place regarding the need for rock bedding. Thomas stated that a waiver would need signed
if they did not install rock bedding. She further explained that due to the soil types, the industry standards are to
install it with rock bedding. Madden stated he had spoken with a top pipe supplier and they told him they wouldn't
require rock bedding. Madden continued to state that he did not like the engineer's approach on this requirement
and questioned if this would be their stance on future county projects. He cautioned the Trustees using CGA as it
could be costly for landowners. Madden and Paul Peterson both stated they would like the Trustees to shop
around for other engineering firms on their requirements and to keep everyone honest. Madden also asked if no
rock bedding could be used on the lower, more shallow end of the project. The Trustees agreed that Matt Garber
with CGA should attend the next meeting to discuss these requirements and see if a change order reducing the
project would be possible.

When asked, the majority of landowners chose the alt concrete bid with rock bedding, no televising to occur, the
concrete with rock bedding cross connection and the 2 year maintenance bond. The Trustees agreed that
Schlemme should research the industry standards for bedding material on concrete pipe installations and to
agenda the discussion with Matt Garber for the next meeting. Schlemme displayed estimated assessments and
costs with the chosen options.

Award Bid
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to award the bid to Gehrke Inc for the RCP alt bid with rock bedding and
add alts #4 (concrete with rock bedding cross connection) and #6 (two year maintenance bond) and to discuss the
possible change order reduction at the next meeting. Roll Call-McClellan, aye. Granzow, aye. Hoffman, aye.
Motion carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 














































































